

# Prescott City Council Meeting Minutes

---

Regular Meeting, open to the public - July 9, 2019

The Common council of the City of Prescott met in a regular session with the following present:

Joyce Rivas, Mayor  
Kelly Von Pinnon, Treasurer  
Karlyn Gedrose, Secretary/Recorder, Councilor  
Jim Larson, Councilor  
Frank Oliver, Council President

Mayor Rivas called the meeting to order at 5:58 PM

## **Minutes and Treasurer's Report:**

Mayor Rivas read the Council Minutes from the May 14, 2019 Council Meeting. A motion was made by Councilor Gedrose and seconded by Councilors Larson and Oliver to accept the minutes as read.

Kelly von Pinnon then read the Treasurer's Report and Bills as of June 30, 2019. A motion was made by Councilor Oliver and seconded by Councilor Larson to accept the Treasurer's Report and pay the bills as read.

## **Old Business:**

- Shaun Brown/Emergency/Arsenic Dumping
- No Methanol Refinery Rally & Picnic 5/18 Camp Kalama
- AirBnB policy
- Recycling
- Current water bill enforcement
- Note June 2019 meeting cancellation

**New Business:**

- AirBnB discussion continued - Councilor Gedrose reported on research done. Decision to put a questionnaire in everyone's water bill to get a read on residents' opinions.
- Water report from Larry Hudnell - Larry presented some different options for what we can do to change the Prescott water source/well. Mayor Rivas decided we should keep exploring options.
  - 3 acre parcel of land for sale?
  - Use existing pump to save money?
  - Income from timber sales?
  - PGE/Trojan to dig a new well?
  - Co-op with Columbia Cty. Parks to pool resources for better water?
  - or perhaps there's an option to better filter existing water)
- Oregon Department of Transportation Grant Project due by July 31, 2019 - decision to go ahead and apply for repair of Prescott roads
- Sewer/Special Meeting - decision to hold a special meeting at some point in the future
- Casey Garrett and Brett from Columbia County presented 10-20 yr. plan for development of Prescott Beach park. Plans include everything from replanting native vegetation to developing camping/RV spots, fishing pier, boat launch.

**Issues from the Public:**

- (none)

**Adjourn:**

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Councilor Gedrose and seconded by Councilor Larson. The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 PM.

Attest:

\_\_\_\_\_  
Mayor

\_\_\_\_\_  
City Recorder